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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  N & J New Road Properties    
PROJECT NO.:   24-37 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOTS 99.2 
REVIEW DATE:  11 DECEMBER 2024  
MEETING DATE:  19 DECEMBER 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:       DARREN C. DOCE, P.E. 
                                                          
 

1. This is an initial appearance for a proposed 22,400 square foot commercial building.  The project 
proposes 5,600 square feet of office and 16,800 square feet of accessory warehouse storage. 

 
2. The project is identified as being served by a connection to the Town of Newburgh municipal 

water system and an individual on-site subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system. 
 

3. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan will be required. 
 

4. Referral to Orange County Planning will be required upon receipt of a complete application 
including all studies and reports. 
 

5. Design of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system will be required with future 
submissions. 
 

6. Compliance with the Town of Newburgh Tree Preservation Ordinance must be documented.  
Noted that lot surface coverage is identified at 72.1%. 
 

7. Ken Wersted’ comments regarding the warehouse parking space calculations should be 
received.   
 

8. An outdoor storage area is proposed.  Chapter 185-30 must be addressed on the plans. 
 

9. Information pertaining to 22-foot right-of-way in the access drive should be submitted to 
Planning Board Attorney for review. 
 

10. Building will require a sprinkler system per Town Code.  Watermain must be appropriately sized 
and laid out per Town requirements. 
 



N & J New Road Properties (24-37                                                                               19 December 2024 
  

  Page | 2 
 

11. Initial notices must be sent out to properties within 500 feet. 
 

12. Adjoining structures along the access road should be depicted for clarity. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal       Principal 
 
PJH/kmm 
 
 
 






















































